
 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Meeting 
 

Conduct Advisory Panel - Hearing Consideration Sub-Committee 
 

Date and Time Monday, 28th September, 2020 at 9.00 am 
  
Place Remote Meeting 
  
Enquiries to members.services@hants.gov.uk 
  
John Coughlan CBE 
Chief Executive 
The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ 
 
FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION 
This meeting is being held remotely and will be recorded and broadcast live via the 
County Council’s website. 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in 

any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare that interest 
and, having regard to Part 3 Paragraph 1.5 of the County Council's 
Members’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter is 
discussed, save for exercising any right to speak in accordance with 
Paragraph 1.6 of the Code.  Furthermore all Members with a Personal 
Interest in a matter being considered at the meeting should consider, 
having regard to Part 5, Paragraph 4 of the Code, whether such interest 
should be declared, and having regard to Part 5, Paragraph 5 of the 
Code, consider whether it is appropriate to leave the meeting while the 
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak in accordance 
with the Code. 
 

3. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
 
 To elect a Chairman for the meeting 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
 To receive the Minutes of the Conduct Advisory Panel – Assessment 

Panel, 9 January 2020 
 

Public Document Pack



5. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 RECOMMENDATION: 

 
That the press and public be excluded from the meeting as it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the 
proceedings, that if members of the public were present, there would be  
disclosure to them of exempt information within Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, being information 
relating to any individual which should not be disclosed for the reasons 
set out in the report. 
 

6. MINUTES (EXEMPT)  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 To receive the exempt Minutes of the Conduct Advisory Panel – 

Assessment Panel, 9 January 2020 
 

7. COMPLAINT: MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT: INVESTIGATION 
CONSIDERATION (EXEMPT)  (Pages 7 - 16) 

 
 To receive an exempt report of the Monitoring Officer 

 
 a) Appendix A - Report and Appendices from the Conduct Advisory 

Panel - Assessment Panel 9 January 2020  (Pages 17 - 138) 
 

 b) Appendix B - Investigator's Report  (Pages 139 - 180) 
 

 c) Appendix C - Comments  (Pages 181 - 194) 
 

 
 
 
ABOUT THIS AGENDA: 

On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as 
large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages. 
 
ABOUT THIS MEETING: 

The press and public are welcome to observe the public sessions of the 
meeting via the webcast. 



 

AT A MEETING of the Conduct Advisory Panel - Assessment Panel of 
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL held at the Castle, Winchester on Thursday, 

9th January, 2020 
 

Chairman: 
 

 
* Councillor Keith House 
* Councillor Mark Kemp-Gee 
 

* Councillor Rhydian Vaughan MBE 
 

* In attendance 
 

Also present with the agreement of the Chairman: Mr Peter Moore, Independent Person 
 
 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
All Members were present and no apologies were noted. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Members were mindful that where they believed they had a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest in any matter considered at the meeting they must declare 
that interest at the time of the relevant debate and, having regard to the 
circumstances described in Part 3, Paragraph 1.5 of the County Council's 
Members' Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the matter was discussed, 
save for exercising any right to speak in accordance with Paragraph 1.6 of the 
Code. Furthermore Members were mindful that where they believed they had a 
Personal interest in a matter being considered at the meeting they considered 
whether such interest should be declared, and having regard to Part 5, 
Paragraph 5 of the Code, considered whether it was appropriate to leave the 
meeting whilst the matter was discussed, save for exercising any right to speak 
in accordance with the Code. 
 

3.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
Councillor Kemp-Gee was appointed Chairman for the meeting.  
 

4.   EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the press and public be excluded from the meeting as it is likely, in view of 
the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that 
if members of the public were present, there would be  disclosure to them of 
exempt information within Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972, being information relating to any individual which should 
not be disclosed for the reasons set out in the report. 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

5.   COMPLAINT - MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - CONSIDERATION OF 
MONITORING OFFICER'S REPORT (EXEMPT)  
 
The Assessment Panel considered the report of the Monitoring Officer regarding 
a potential breach of the Code of Conduct. Taking into account the evidence in 
the report and the views of the Independent Person, and noting the options 
available to the Panel, it was 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the complaint against a Member of the County Council as set out in the 
report, be referred in its entirety to the Monitoring Officer for further investigation.  
 
[Summary of an exempt minute] 
 
 
 
 
  

 Chairman,  
 

Page 4



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139

Agenda Item 7b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181

Agenda Item 7c
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 191

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 193

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Minutes (Exempt)
	7 Complaint: Members' Code of Conduct: Investigation Consideration (Exempt)
	7a Appendix A - Report and Appendices from the Conduct Advisory Panel - Assessment Panel 9 January 2020
	Appendix 1a - copy of complaint from RC
	Appendix 1b - extract of email from RC
	Appendix 1c - copy of RC email
	Appendix 1d - copy of email
	Appendix 1e (part 1) - email
	Appendix 1e (part 2) - attachments
	Appendix 2a - copy of complaint from JM
	Appendix 2b - copy of email
	Appendix 2c - copy of email to SC
	Appendix 3a - grant application
	Appendix 3b - Decision Record
	Appendix 3c - offer of funding
	Appendix 3d - copy of email JB-RL
	Appendix 3e - copy of email LR-CH
	Appendix 3f - copy of email B&B
	Appendix 3g - copy of email NH-BB
	Appendix 4a - grant application SS
	Appendix 4b - copy of email NH-BB
	Appendix 4c - copy of email NH-SW
	Appendix 4d - File Note
	Appendix 4e - copy of email RL
	Appendix 5a - grant application
	Appendix 5b - log

	7b Appendix B - Investigator's Report
	7c Appendix C - Comments
	Comments 2
	Comments 3


